
I	did	not	locate	any?

William	Patterson
Sergeant

East	Bridgewater	Police
153	Central	Street
East	Bridgewater,	MA	02333
P:(508)378-7223
F:	(508)378-7225
www.ebpd.org
E-mail	sent	or	received	via	the	Town	of	East	Bridgewater	network	are	subject	to	disclosure	under	the	Massachusetts	Public	Records	Law	(M.G.L.
Chapter	66,	Section	10)	and	the	Federal	Freedom	of	Information	Act.	However,	portions	of	this	message,	including	any	attachments,	may	be
confidential,	legally	privileged	and/or	exempt	from	disclosure	pursuant	to	Massachusetts	Law	(M.G.L.	Chapter	78,	Section	7).	It	is	intended	solely	for
the	addressee.	If	you	received	this	in	error,	please	contact	the	sender	and	delete	the	material	from	any	computer	under	your	control.

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Sent:	Thursday,	April	9,	2020	12:24:33	PM
To:	William	Patterson	<wpatterson@eastbridgewaterma.gov>
Subject:	Re:	Records	Request
	
Thank	you!
	
Did	you	ran	a	search	looking	for	solicitations	received	by	the	PD?
	
Thanks!
	
Best,
Emiliano
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From:	William	Patterson	<wpatterson@eastbridgewaterma.gov>
Date:	Wednesday,	April	8,	2020	at	11:43	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Subject:	Records	Request
	
	
	
William Patterson
Sergeant
 

East Bridgewater Police Department
153 Central Street
East Bridgewater, MA 02333
P:(508)378-7223
F: (508)378-7225
www.ebpd.org
	
E-mail	sent	or	received	via	the	Town	of	East	Bridgewater	network	are	subject	to	disclosure	under	the	Massachusetts	Public	Records	Law	(M.G.L.
Chapter	66,	Section	10)	and	the	Federal	Freedom	of	Information	Act.	However,	portions	of	this	message,	including	any	attachments,	may	be
confidential,	legally	privileged	and/or	exempt	from	disclosure	pursuant	to	Massachusetts	Law	(M.G.L.	Chapter	78,	Section	7).	It	is	intended	solely	for
the	addressee.	If	you	received	this	in	error,	please	contact	the	sender	and	delete	the	material	from	any	computer	under	your	control.
	

From William	Patterson	<wpatterson@eastbridgewaterma.gov>
Subject Re:	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Thu,	9	Apr	2020	16:49:37	+0000
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